

GLEN CALLEJA

WRITER. BOOKBINDER
CULTURAL ENTREPRENEUR.





CONTACT

+356 99236238
glen@glencalleja.com
www.glencalleja.com
Studio Solipsis, 73, Triq il-Kbira, Rabat, Malta

SKILLS

Excellent writing skills in Maltese/English
Project development
Creative and resilient
Excellent editing skills

LANGUAGES

English 
Maltese 
Italian 
French 

PROFILE

Glen Calleja is a creative entrepreneur working mostly with text, books and paper products. He is the founder and managing director of Kotba Calleja, a small bindery based in Rabat, co-founder of Studio Solipsis, founder and president of Fondazzjoni HELA and former partner at Solid Eye Ltd. He has extensive experience in designing and managing cultural projects and has been awarded various grants and awards both for his writing and for interdisciplinary projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Managing Director
Kotba Calleja - Bookbinding business 2014-current

Partner/Business Development Manager
Solid Eye Ltd. - Design and CGI studio 2020-2022

Cultural Contact Point
Ministry for Culture & Tourism 2010-2013

Operations Manager
Chamber of Engineers 2008-2010

Journalist/Scriptwriter
Where's Everybody 2007-2008

EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree with Honours Near Eastern Studies
Faculty of Arts, University of Malta (Msida) 2001-2004

Bachelor's degree in Psychology
2nd major area of study being Philosophy
Faculty of Education, University of Malta (Msida) 1996-2000

IT SKILLS

Microsoft Office Softwares
Proficient

Irfanview, Audacity
Proficient

Zoho Books
Proficient